HAVERSTRAW TOWN BOARD
SEPTEMBER 9, 2025

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. ROLL CALL - COUNCILMAN CANCEL, COUNCILMAN GAMBOLI,
COUNCILMAN KIRSCHKEL, COUNCILMAN ORTIZ AND SUPERVISOR
PHILLIPS

3. ADOPTION OF MINUTES

RESOLVED, THAT THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW
DOES HEREBY APPROVE THE ADOPTION OF MINUTES FOR SPECIAL TOWN
BOARD MEETING OF JULY 22, 2025 AND TOWN BOARD MEETING OF AUGUST
12, 2025

4. PAYMENT OF BILLS

RESOLVED, THAT THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW
DOES HEREBY APPROVE THE PAYMENT OF BILLS AUDITED AT THIS
MEETING.

S. ACCEPTANCE OF REPORTS

RESOLVED, THAT THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW
DOES HEREBY ACCEPT THE POLICE DEPARTMENT ACTIVITY REPORT FOR
THE MONTH OF AUGUST 2025.

6. APPOINTMENT OF JAMES GEBERTH - POLICE OFFICER - FULL TIME

RESOLVED, THAT UPON THE RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF OF POLICE
JOHN J. GOULD, JR.,, THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW
DOES HEREBY APPOINT JAMES GEBERTH OF THIELLS, NEW YORK TO THE
POSITION OF POLICE OFFICER, FULL TIME, FOR THE TOWN OF
HAVERSTRAW POLICE DEPARTMENT AS A RESULT OF A
RESIGNATION/REINSTATEMENT EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 9, 2025, AND BE IT
FURTHER

RESOLVED, THAT THIS APPOINTMENT IS SUBJECT TO THE RULES AND
REGULATIONS OF THE ROCKLAND COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PERSONNEL,
AND MR. GEBERTH SHALL SERVE A PROBATION PERIOD OF TWO (2) YEARS.

7. APPOINTMENT OF ARISMENDI MENA - POLICE OFFICER - FULL TIME

RESOLVED, THAT UPON THE RECOMMENDATION OF CHIEF OF POLICE
JOHN J. GOULD, JR.,, THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW
DOES HEREBY APPOINT ARISMENDI MENA OF NANUET, NEW YORK TO THE
POSITION OF POLICE OFFICER, FULL TIME, FOR THE TOWN OF
HAVERSTRAW POLICE DEPARTMENT AS A RESULT OF A
RESIGNATION/REINSTATEMENT EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 9, 2025, AND BE IT
FURTHER

RESOLVED, THAT THIS APPOINTMENT IS SUBJECT TO THE RULES AND
REGULATIONS OF THE ROCKLAND COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PERSONNEL,
AND MR. MENA SHALL SERVE A PROBATION PERIOD OF TWO (2) YEARS.



8. AMENDMENT OF RESOLUTION NO. 130-25

RESOLVED, THAT THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW,
HEREBY AMENDS RESOLUTION NO. 130-25 TO READ AS FOLLOWS:

ESTABLISH CAPITAL PROJECT —2025 MILL AND PAVER-PLACED
SURFACE TREATMENT PROJECT TYPE B (12 TOWN ROADS)

RESOLVED, THAT THE TOWN BOARD HEREBY APPROVES THE 2025
MILL AND PAVER-PLACED SURFACE TREATMENT PROJECT TYPE B (12 TOWN
ROADS) AS A CAPITAL PROJECT IN THE AMOUNT OF $635,000.00 OF WHICH
$109,596.76 WILL BE FUNDED FROM THE NYS CONSOLIDATED LOCAL STREET
AND HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (CHIPS) (PAVE NY) PROGRAM AS A
DUE TO/DUE FROM, AND THE REMAINING BALANCE OF $525,403.24 AS AN
INTERFUND TRANSFER FROM THE HIGHWAY DB FUND.

9. AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW AND SOUTH
STREET SEAPORT MUSEUM

RESOLVED, THAT THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW
DOES HEREBY AUTHORIZE HOWARD T. PHILLIPS, JR., SUPERVISOR TO ENTER
INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH SOUTH STREET SEAPORT MUSEUM OF NEW
YORK, NEW YORK FOR THE SERVICE OF SIX (6) 90 MINUTES ADVENTURES
UNDER SAIL - PIONEER SHORT ON SEPTEMBER 16, 2025 THROUGH
SEPTEMBER 19, 2025 AT A COST OF $10,000.

10. RESCHEDULING OF TOWN BOARD MEETING FOR SEPTEMBER 23, 2025

RESOLVED, THAT THE TOWN BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED FOR
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 23, 2025 FOR THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW IS HEREBY
RESCHEDULED FOR WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 24, 2025 AT 7:30 P.M. TO
OBSERVE ROSH HASHANAH.

11. CREATE ONE (1) LABORER - FULL TIME POSITION FOR THE TOWN OF
HAVERSTRAW HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT

RESOLVED, THAT THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW
DOES HEREBY CREATE ONE (1) LABORER, FULL TIME POSITION FOR THE
TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 9,
2025, AND BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED, THAT THE CREATION OF THIS POSITION IS SUBJECT TO
THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE ROCKLAND COUNTY DEPARTMENT
OF PERSONNEL.

12. BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS FOR PERIOD ENDING IN AUGUST 31, 2025

RESOLVED, THAT THE SUPERVISOR IS AUTHORIZED TO MAKE BUDGET
ADJUSTMENTS FROM THE GENERAL FUND IN THE AMOUNT OF $122,000.00,
PART-TOWN FUND IN THE AMOUNT OF $50,000.00, AND HIGHWAY DB FUND IN
THE AMOUNT OF $530,000.00 PURSUANT TO THE REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR
OF FINANCE FOR THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW FOR THE PERIOD ENDING IN
AUGUST 31, 2025 (SEE ATTACHED BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS).



13. AUTHORIZATION FOR SUPERVISOR TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT
WITH AAA COOLERATION SERVICE, INC.

RESOLVED, THAT THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW
HEREBY AUTHORIZES THE SUPERVISOR TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT
WITH AAA COOLERATION SERVICE, INC. OF GARNERVILLE, NEW YORK TO
PROVIDE PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE SERVICES TO THE HEAT-A/C
SYSTEMS AT THE HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT ON A QUARTERLY BASIS, AT AN
ANNUAL COST OF $2,595.00.

14.  AGREEMENT WITH SCHULTZ FORD AND THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW

RESOLVED, THAT THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW
DOES HEREBY RETAIN THE SERVICES OF SCHULTZ FORD OF WEST
HAVERSTRAW, NEW YORK TO PURCHASE ONE (1) MUFFLER, TWO (2) TUBES,
ONE (1) SHOCK ABSORBER, ONE (1) MOUNTING AND ONE (1) COIL FOR A 2021
FORD EXPLORER POLICE VEHICLE FOR THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW POLICE
DEPARTMENT AT A COST OF $2,148.54.

15. REFERRAL OF ZONE CHANGE PETITION OF ROUTE 202 HOLDINGS, LLC
TO THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW PLANNING BOARD

RESOLVED, THAT THE TOWN BOARD HEREBY REFERS THE PETITION
FOR ZONE CHANGE OF ROUTE 202 HOLDINGS, LLC TO THE TOWN PLANNING
BOARD FOR THEIR REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATIONS PURSUANT TO CODE
TOWN SECTION 167-108.

16. AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW AND THE
COUNTY OF ROCKLAND - OVERTIME FOR COUNTERTERRORISM
TRAINING

RESOLVED, THAT THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW
DOES HEREBY AUTHORIZE HOWARD T. PHILLIPS, JR., SUPERVISOR TO ENTER
INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH THE COUNTY OF ROCKLAND FOR
REIMBURSEMENT FOR OVERTIME FOR COUNTERTERRORISM TRAINING
UNDER THE STATE HOMELAND SECURITY PROGRAM (SHSP) AND LETPP
HOMELAND SECURITY GRANT PROGRAM FOR THE PERIOD SEPTEMBER 1,
2022 THROUGH AUGUST 31, 2023, IN THE AMOUNT OF $25,000.00 FOR THE TOWN
OF HAVERSTRAW POLICE DEPARTMENT.

17. APPROVAL OF SAS ELECTRICAL INSPECTION, LLC FOR ELECTRICAL
INSPECTIONS

RESOLVED, BASED UPON THE RECOMMENDATION OF GEORGE BEHN,
BUILDING INSPECTOR, THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW
HEREBY APPROVES SAS ELECTRICAL INSPECTION, LLC OF GREENFIELD
PARK, NEW YORK TO PERFORM THIRD PARTY ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS IN
THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW.

18. AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW AND CMS
REALTY ADVISORS CORPORATION

RESOLVED, THAT BASED UPON THE RECOMMENDATION OF HARLEY
MCNALLY, TOWN ASSESSOR, THE TOWN BOARD OF THE TOWN OF
HAVERSTRAW DOES HEREBY RETAIN THE SERVICES OF CMS REALTY
ADVISORS CORPORATION OF SUFFERN, NEW JERSEY TO PROVIDE TAX
CERTIORARI VALUATION ANALYSES FOR 2025 AT A COST NOT TO EXCEED
$50,000.00.












i%’ 136 007298

845-429-9126

“ TOWN OF HAVERSTRAW POLICE DEPT

1 ROSMAN RD
GARNERVILLE, NY 10923

TAX EXEMPT NUMBER CUST. P. 0. ND SHIP VIA

SCHULTZ FORD
W HAVERSTRAW INC.
27 N. ROUTE 9w
W. HAVERSTRAW, NY tcsua
BAS-YAT-Z500 = Fax BAS-G47 i
QOPEN MON.-FRL. 7AM TO 5:30PM, SAT. BAMTO NOON

SOLD BY

CHAF\GE MATHEW CULVER

2021 EXPLORER
1FMSKBABXMGA18996,

PARTS EXPERTS

<>

Hys REGCELLsB45-499-4138
INVOICE DATE 1 INVOICE NO

SHIP QTY |8.0.0TY PART NUMBER | DESCRIPTION BN | LIST | NET
1 0/ LIMZ-5230-E MUFFLER ASY - | SP-0ORD 1961.94 1444.51
1 0 N1MZ-5G203-A TUBE ASY SP-0RD 288.96 212.75
1 0 NIMZ-5G203-C TUBE ASY 26 END 256.12 188.57
1 Q| LB5Z-18124-H SHOCK ABSORBER| SF-ORD 209.09 144 .27
: 0| LB5Z-3A197-A MOUNTING ASY SP-0RD 32.18 22.20
2 0| JL3Z-12029-A COIL ASY - IGN| 17 98.73 68.12
| SUBTOTAL
(NG RETURNS ON ELECTRICAL OH SPECIAL ORDER PARTS.. S
SPECIAL ORDER PARTS MUST BE PAID FOF IN ADVANCE ANC CANNOT BE CANCELLED
fame MUST be jriad \II z ol |\ 3 i ¥ b W undanraoet| TAX
miiinal packing. This v AIST Guavwtijsany Btuimsa. | il b imiachs | L liniral
.'>"'_ 2 ! wil ETTE | ‘ﬂ i A0 ke 1 25% re-al iy il b |
Y THIS ASOLINT |
TGUSTWEHUOP? = o

i IIIIIIIIII|II|IIIIIII||III|IIIIII|IIII|I|II|III|||III

0201G144216

PARTS INVOICE

08/13/25
e D
\?L{l \\I f‘—(
AMOUNT
108 E3 e oo seovincns A
§%§;? WHICH MAY BE OF H
. MANUFACTI
144 27 | UEALER HEREE
22, FO | S
ER EAPAESS OH IMPLIED,
136.24 :rl:\. !"lJl? l' IMPLIED r.:.-.‘:
RA} MERCHANTABILITY
A OR A PARTICULAR

G NEITHER AS-

l.'H 'JL

)53 i 3
OR ANY OTHER
DAMAGEE

07:05:13 PAGE 1 OF 1
NE?SO?















ww ELECTRICAL GREENFIELD PARK, NY 12433
~ INSPECTION

August 19, 2025

To whom it may concern at the Town of Haverstraw,

I'am writing this letter to formally request approval as a third party electrical inspection a?ency in the Town of
Haverstraw. Our staff is trained, certified and insured for both residential and commercia projects. We are also

approved by local utility companies and are licensed in Rockland County. Please see attached certifications,
Rockland County license and insurance documentation.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions or concerns via email at office @saselectricalinspection.com
or via phone at 845-801-2172. Thank you.

Best Regards,

o

Yuri Badovich
CEO / Master Electrical Inspector

SASELECTRICALINSPECTION.COM = INFO@SASELECTRICALINSPECTION.COM « 845-801-2172




CMS REALTY ADVISORS CORPORATION

4 Sylvan Way, Suite B12
Suffern, New York 10901
Tel: (914) 260-1494

August 14, 2025

Dr. Harley McNally

Assessor

Town of Haverstraw

Rosman Road

Haverstraw, New York 10927

Re: Tax Certiorari Fee Schedule - 2025

Dear Mr. McNally;

The following is our proposed fee schedule to provide Tax Certiorari Valuation Analyses for 2025. It
covers most property types; other property types can be discussed on a case-by-case basis.

Retail / Office / Industrial

Single Tenant Properties

- Preliminary Valuations — Base Fee & 1st Year: $1,750
- Additional Years: $350 per year

- Interior Inspections: $250

Multi-Tenanted Properties

- Preliminary Valuations — Base Fee & 1st Year: $2,125
- Additional Years: $300 per year

- Interior Inspections: $350

Land

Single Lot

- Preliminary Valuations — Base Fee & 1st Year: $1,750
- Additional Years: $275 per year

Bulk Acreage
- Preliminary Valuations — Base Fee & 1st Year: $2,300
- Additional Years: $300 per year

With Approvals
- Preliminary Valuations — Base Fee & 1st Year; $2,800
- Additional Years: $350 per year

Apartments & Mixed-Use

1-35 Units

- Two Approaches — Base Fee & 1st Year: $2,000
- Additional Years: $300 per year

- Interiar Inspections: $350



